Hous Do I Combact my Congressmeam®

Texas U.S. Senators

Kay Bailey Hutchison (R)

Official Website: http://hutchison.senate.gov/

Address: 10440 N. Central Expy., Ste 1160
Dallas, TX 75231

Phone: (214) 361 - 3500

Fax: 214 — 361- 3502

In Washington D.C. :

Address: 284 Russell Senate Office Bldg.,
Washington D.C. 20510

Phone: (202) 224 — 5922

Fax: 202 - 224 - 5903

Top Health Aid — Meredith Black

John Cornyn (R)

Official Website: http://cornyn.senate.gov/public/

Address: 5001 Spring Valley Road, Ste 1125E
Dallas TX 75244

Phone: (972) 239 - 1310

Fax: 972 —239 - 2110

In Washington D.C.:

Address: 517 Hart Senate Office Bldg.,
Washington, D.C. 20510

Phone: (202) 224 - 2934

Fax:202 —228 - 2856

Top Health Aids; Jeff Johnson and Paula Brioni

East Texas U.S. Representatives

Louie Gohmert (R) (TX District ‘I) Official Website: http://gohmert.house.gov/index.html

In his East Texas District:

Address: 1121 ESE Loop 323, Ste 206 Tyler, TX 75701
Phone: (903) 561-6349

Fax: 903 - 561- 7110

Top Health Aid — Drew Kent

Ralph Hall (R) (TX - District 4)

In Washington D.C.:
Address: 511 Cannon HOB Washington, DC 20515
Phone: (202) 225 - 3035

Fax:202 - 226 - 1230

Jeb Hensalring (R) (TX - District 5)

Official Website: http://www.house.gov/ralphhall/index.shtml Official Website: http://www.house.gov/hensarling

Address: 104 N San Jacinto St. Rockwall, TX 75087
Phone: (972) 771- 918

Fax: 972 — 722 — 0907

In Washington D.C.:

Address: 2405 Rayburn HOB

Washington, D.C. 20515

Phone: (202) 225 - 6673

Fax: 202 -225-3332

Address: 702 East Corsicana St. Athens TX, 75751
Phone: (903) 675 — 8288

Fax: 903 - 675 - 8531

In Washington D.C.:

Address: 129 Cannon HOB

Washington, D.C. 20515

Phone: (202) 225 - 3484

Fax:202-226 - 4888




